
TO ALL RECIPIENTS:

SUBJECT: Addendum #

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth below. The hour and date specified for receipt of offers:

is not extended

is extended

OFFERORSMUST ACKNOWLEDGE receipt of this Addendum by one of the following methods:

a. By acknowledgement of this Addendum on Submission Form submitted with the proposal;
b. By referencing its receipt in your Transmittal Letter

If by virtue of this Addendum you desire to change a proposal already submitted, such change may be made by letter,
provided it includes reference to the solicitation and this Addendum and is received prior to the due hour and date specified.

DESCRIPTION OF ADDENDUM:

All other Terms, Conditions, Tables, Charts and Specifications, and Drawings not otherwise changed remain 
as originally stated or as shown. 

ISSUED BY: 
Upper Occoquan Service Authority

 Upper Occoquan Service Authority 
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(703) 830-2200
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1. To provide answers to all questions received before the deadline. Questions and answers have been
provided as Attachment A to this addendum.

Dustin Baker, Purchasing Manager



UOSA IFB 25-03 Addendum #1, AƩachment A 

QuesƟons and Answers 

1. Q: Are equipment rental rates required at the Ɵme of submiƫng the bid? 

A: Rates for Contractor owned equipment rentals are required with the bid if applicable. If 
Contractor owned equipment rental is not offered, then SecƟon C of the Bid Pricing 
Schedule can be marked as N/A. The markup for rental equipment rented by Contractor 
from third party is required in SecƟon D of the Bid Pricing Schedule.  

2. Q: Could the same reference/past performance project(s) be used for different areas in 
AƩachment E – assuming they included the referenced scope? 

A: Yes, it is acceptable to provide the same reference for mulƟple task areas as long as the 
specific porƟon of the project reference that applies to that task area is indicated in the 
project descripƟon. 

3. Q: Is there a Davis-Bacon wage or other wage-scale requirement project? 

A: No 

4. Q: Please confirm that change orders are to be considered on a case-by-case basis by the 
prevailing contractor. 

A: Change orders will be administered in accordance with the Terms and CondiƟons 
provided as AƩachment A to the solicitaƟon. 

5. Q: Does the bid submission need to be in hard copy, or can we submit through eVA portal? If 
hard copy is required, can it be hand delivered and if so to what address? 

A: Bids may be submiƩed electronically through the eVA plaƞorm or provided as hard copy. 
Please do not submit both formats. Appropriately labeled hard copy bids may be mailed or 
hand delivered to the address on the cover page of the solicitaƟon. 

6. Q: In order to fully scope and comply with the IFB, we respecƞully request a one-week 
extension to the project bid date. 

A: The due date for bid submission will not be extended.  

 


